COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 11, 2018

Mr. Jason McGraw

General Shale Brick, Inc.
1845 W. Dartmouth Ave.
Denver, CO 80110-1308

Re: DDD Mine, Permit No. M-1984-076, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-04
Mr. McGraw:

On April 11, 2018 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) approved the
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on March 2, 2018, addressing the
following:

Update mine plan and reclamation plan permit language and maps to reflect current
conditions.
e Update the location of the access road for the DWR Mine (West Pit) from the west
to middle portion of the site.
e Increase the maximum allowable disturbance acreage by 8 acres from 60 to 68

total acres.

e Increase the required financial warranty by 558,234.00 from $135,807.00 to
$194,050.00.

e Include a new stormwater detention pond on the east portion of the DWR Mine
(West Pit)

e Update overall permit acreage from 101.40 to 100.52 acres based on current survey
methods (59.05 ac — DWR Mine (West Pit) and 41.47 ac DEG Mine (East Pit)).

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 4 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into
Permit No. M-1984-076. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1984-076 remain
in full force and effect.
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If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please
submit additional bond. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $135,807.00
Prior Liability: $0.00
Change in Liability: $58,243.00
Revised $58,243.00
Liability:

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely,

M

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Wally Erickson; Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
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